5/1/69
Dear Mr. Pavsner,

In response %o your letter of April 28, 1-st evening I mai led you
coples of the first three books, WHITEWASH, WAITEVASH II, and PHOBOGRAPHIC WHITE-
WASH. There is also QSWALD IN N&W OREEANS, My supvly of that is almost exhsusted.
Dick printed that. A call $o him would get a copy.

For y-ur informetion, there are three limited editions, not
printed and not on ssle., I now have no spare copies, Should you get hooked
on the sutject snd want to resd them, I'1l so°n hsve some copies back. These
are POST MORTEM: SUPTRESSED KENNELDY AUTIPSY; POST MORTEN ILI: SECRETS OF THE
XENNEDY AUTOPSY (POST MORTEM II is not yet written; it is researched), snd
CoUP D'ETAT,

1 have not had sm chsnce to draw the Lane material together
end copy it but I shall, Also, I think I gorgot %o mention it, but there is
a possibility of s contraet case sgsinst CBS. I think Dick said he considered
1% possitle. 1 originally suggest to them an honest version of whst they
untimstely did in four hour-long shows. I heve their re Jectdon in writing, then
ghey went ahead and d4id exsctly what proposed. I hsve just come sccross this
file in seeking something else. (We have moved and I have not had s chance to
completely re-esteblish the files as they had been.)

Flease go not get the idea I hsve & thing on psople plagisrizing,
1%t haprens arnd is wholessle. John Friedmsn was With me when, in the sutumm of
1966, an editor of the Stsurdsy Evehing Post to0ld me he had seen traces of my
writing in that of eight others. He recognizes my peragraph structure, besides
the content. Here is sn example from Mark Lene, page 14 of "4 Citizne®s Dissent",
Now the source he cites in his footnote ("See Index %o Bssic Source Materials
in Possession of Commission, National Archives™), does not exist. The most
rudimentary inquiry discloses %ae greatest inhibition in reseasrch is the
total lack of any index of eny kind. et he had in mind could not have been
his source snd wesnot. Thet is the Commission's almost mesningless file list
(photocopy of top of first page atteched). If he hsd bhst in mind (end he had
nothing, for he was meking 1t up), that could hot be appropriate, for I enclose
the meeningldss listing of those files from which 1 resurrected thise When I
sonfronted him with this on a TV show (I have the tapes) he said: this was a
"printer's error” end stesling is fine and proper.

Sincerely,

Harold.Weisberg



EmanueL H. Pavsner
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW
ES5 MADISON AVENUE
NEW YORK, N. v. 1D0D21

TEMFLETON B-B1EZ

April 28, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Lillian & Harold Weisberg
Cog d'Or Press

Route 8,

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

We are in receipt of your letters dated April 3, and April
22, 1969,

Please be further informed that John Friedman has stopped
by and given us photostats as requested. We have also as
of this date received your books.

We will be in communication with Mr. Starr concerning .
"White Wash II".

I will be in communication with you as soon as we have
evaluated the situation.

EMANUEL H. PAVSNER

EHP/1f

P.S. Would you kindly arrange to forward to us copy of
"White Wash I,II" and all pertinent volumes.



